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SPECIAL MIDWEST CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
FOR EARTH, WIND, AND FIRE STATE-WIDE EMERGENCY EXERCISE

City Hall — Basement Training Room, 100 N. Midwest Boulevard

October 31, 2017 — 8:30 AM

CALL TO ORDER.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

1. Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed under 25 O.S. §

307 (B)(9)(e)(6), regarding business continuity and disaster planning, or response plans during
the State-wide Earth, Wind, and Fire Emergency Exercise; and 2) in open session, authorizing
the City Manager to take action as appropriate based on the discussion in executive session.

ADJOURNMENT.
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100 N. Midwest Boulevard
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and Council
FROM: J. Guy Henson, City Manager
DATE: October 31, 2017
RE: Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed

under 25 O.S. § 307 (B)(9)(e)(6), regarding business continuity and disaster
planning, or response plans during the State-wide Earth, Wind, and Fire
Emergency Exercise; and 2) in open session, authorizing the City Manager to take
action as appropriate based on the discussion in executive session.

Appropriate information will be provided in executive session.
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J. GUY HENSON
City Manager
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